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At 9,50 A M. at Midland, Arkansaa. Thursday Octeber 23, Statlion Agent Curtis of the
Midland Vellsy R,R, deliversd to me on Car 4 a telegram from H M, Wilsen, Pittsburgh,
Pa, ordering the car te procesd at once te Dewgen, New Maxico, as a explosion had ec~-
ourred there and entembed 230 men. Thro Agent Curtis I at ence secured a special enge.
ine from Hartfeord to get our car and place it on the Rock Islend tracks there.

Awaiting the arrival of this speciel engdne I called up J,J.Rutledge at McAlester

on long distance telephene , and asked that additional supplies be broﬁght to the de-
pot there and loaded on Car 4 when we came thro.

At II.05 A.M, the special engine secured the énr-and at II,50 placed it on the Reck
Island tracks at Hartfofﬂ and I notified the Reck Island agent thers that we desired
movement of car as seon as possible, Also wirsd President Mudge of Rock Ysland Lines
to 1nau;. our centinuous movement to Tucunpari, How Mexice.

At 12,20 our oar was picked up by the Rock Island express and st 5,20 P.¥, errived
st McAlester, Okla, where I conferred with J,J Rutledge and loaded additional exygen,
potash and twoe breathing apparatus en car, |

At 6,45 P M, arrived at Shawnee, Okla, and i saw Dispatcher concerning immediate move-
ment of car, scoordinjgly we pere placed upon train at 7,00 P.M,
| Fridey, Octeber 24th.
At 10,30 A M, arrived at Amerille, Texas, and conferred with Div, Supt, Walker as to
placing car upon local freight to Tucumcari, This was donme at once.
6,00 P,i. Arrived at Tucumcari, N.M. snd cenfdrred with Supt. Merris of El Paso and
Soutbwestern, and we were placed on special aloﬁg with private ocar of President Deug-
las of the railroad company. 8.35 P.M. Departed_fron Tucumoeri,
Saturday, October 25th,

12,30 (nidnight ) arrived at Dawson, N.M. and car placed upon side track %
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mile from Stag Canon ¥ines, whoge the explesion had eceurred. I.00 A.N, Walked to
mine with K H,Chishelm and roportoti to J.C.Reberts, whe sdviised us to secure a rest
and report fer duty in the morning,
Saturday, Osteber 25th, ocentinued,

8.00 A, M, Reported to J,C,Reberts at check reem ef mine and he advised ms to take

charge of breathing spperatus reom and pump . K.H.Chishelm repaired defective hel-

megs, and we tested and srranged Draeger and Westphelis apparatus.

2,00 P,M, K ,B.Chisholm and myself entered mine ( Ei Line side ) wearing apparatus,
and acted as advance im brattice woirk anmd: mﬁoring bodies on I7, 16, I8, I9 Rest
Eatries eff 5th. Hi Line, 28 Pedies oarried eut ( distamce  mile ) and I4 brattices

built, We used canary bird and Wif lamps in cenjumotion with Westphalia apparatus,

I1,00 P, M. Party cams out of mine, relisved by mext S heur shift,

Sunday, October 2/+h.

9,00 A M, Visited mine inspected and trnﬁgod apparatus,

3,00 P M, J.N.Paul arrived. 3.10 P.N. Burnu.brnth:l.‘n.g apparsjus party consisting
of Stevensen, Strame ( wearing Praeger ) Chishelm and Nason ( wearing Westphalis )
snterad mine and nroceadad teo nuncture and diuinﬁnt tha hadiar af 7 mnl ,., an H4
line side of mine, The stench frem these bedies wes remdering the work difficult in
this sectien, so Bureau party volunteered to de this werk wearing broathing apparagus.,

We had the blacksmith peint us twe reds ef % imoh reund fron, six feet in length and
did pumcturing werk with thesey rods then disinfested with I2 cans echleride per mule,
Our party then sated as sdvance while the bediss ef Genl. Supt. chorn;utt. Strafford,
NoShane and MoCutchsen were being losated under fall, then uncovered and carried out.
10,30 Our party checked out of mine. I reported pregress of work te J.W, Paul.
Monday, Octeber 27th,
9.00 A M, Visited mine, inspected and arranged apparatus, At this time all work
had been completed em the Hi side ( excepting the eleaning up of falls ) and the

work wes being pushed &nff2 Mine. Reported to J.W,Paul,
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2,00 P.M. Teok charge ef breathing apparatus crew ,- Chisholm ¢ Hestphalia )
Wilson, Domati and Celveri ( weering Draeger ) other trained men. Our orew with
oansry, Wolf lamps, and flashlights scted as advance te brattice srew of I4 men

under Mine Supt. Brown of Trigidad. Extended osnvas brattices between I3th end

I4th, West Entries off 2nd, Nerth, oroef.ing II brettices, end forcing current up

I3th, West against a ourrent which baffled back censtantly. Heavy reef falls snd

bad top conditions, At leest 4 bodies under falls en ISth,, and eur apparatus
partj in advence located 5 bedies in rooms. We kept two sross outs in advanceof
brattice parties, and gathered props and timbera te be used for brattices, Were
epperstus ell the time ( 8 heurs ) using exygen where advissble, and coversd over

4 miles on this shift, 10,20~ Our party ehecked eut ef #2 pit mouth,
loporiod progress of werk to J. W, Paul, | |

Tussday, Octeber 28th,

9,00 A M, Visitad mine, inspscted and arranged apparatus,

2.00 P_.H, Breathing epparatus erew, lluoi, chm.h. ii.lun. Denati and Calveri,

proceeded te I3th, West, where we met J;l.ﬁul. whe seid that ventilation was es-

tablinhed akead snd we could leave apparstus at this peint, Took charge of 5 strete
sher srews, and preceeded te lseate end carry eut I4 bedies § 3 mile earry ) en
2nd, Nerth and ITth, and I8th, West eff 2nd, Nerth. Dangerous tep and streng Qton—
ch, se that we 2ll had to take a hand en the stretshers te keep the Mexican crews
at work, Located 7 more bodies and marked them for next shift, Put en spparatus

end walked out with it, I10.00 P.M, Party checked out ef #2 pit mouth,

Reperted piogrou of woerk te J K .Paul and G,3.Riee, whe had irrivod at 3.00 PN,

Wednesday, Octeber 29th,
7.00 A M, Two mile walk with K H,.Chishelnm.
Cleaning up Car 4, recharging and clesning apparatus. Reperted at mine.
6 to I0 P M. Conference on oar with Chief Imspecter Dalrymple of Celorade,

J.W.Paul ’ﬁviud me to put car in shape to leave Dawson on October 31st,
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Thursdey, ch.ob.§; 30th,
8.30 A4, Two milo walk with K,H.Chishols end Chief Inspecter Dalrymple.
9.00 A, M. Sent ten telegrams regarding movement of Car 4 on Ost. 3Iat,
Conference with local Supt. regarding movemsnt to Tuowmcari over Z.P.AS.W,
socurogl six safoty lamps at mins that had been losned for recavery work,
Fumigated all apparatus snd working clothes with Formmlydhyd.
Had car watered and moved te Dewsen depet side-track,
FPriday, Ogtabar SIgt,
8.30 AH, Twe mile walk with X.H.Chisholn to repert te Hessrs. Rice, Paul and
Roberts before leaving Dewson with car.
9,40 AX, Departed frem Dewson.
Correspendence and reports emrouts,
'8.00 P.M. Arrived st Tuowssari, N.M. Cenferred with Supt, regarding car movoment.
| Saturday, Gebeber~ Novenber Ist.
3.45 A.M. Doparted from Tusumonri, N.HM. en Reck Islsnd,
1.35 P.X. Arrived at Sayre, Okla., Telegrem to J.J.Rutledge at MeAlester, Okla.

TY IA DY Lnndewad ad Tl Vandaw e nenmnmn e RAI. P T T AWy

M. Hovegbar 2nd,
3.20 A.H. Arrived Fartfexd, Ark., and osr sidetvmoked there.
1,20 P.X4. Car arrived at J4dland, Ark. on Midland Valley R.R.
1,45 P.M, Cenference with Mine Inspecter Thes. Zhaw aud resumption of training,
Note- AL time we left Dawson 230 bodies had been removed from mine anc the

" Kl W

Forewsn Car 4

Tz B g, s

Pirst «id-Yinor Car 4,

rexmsinder were under falls.
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Depe M mt of the Interior,
B  son of Mines,
-z ptoburghy Pheg ,
ABEBRARA 5;30:@ R2PORT

Bylosion
) At
Dawson F0. 2, Dawson, New Mexico,
- Octobar 22, 1912.

Hovort by G20 3. Rice,
Abstract by Ve Ja Pono,

Hiney Daenon Wo. 2.

Operator; Stag Canon Fuel Co, :
Location: Two miles north of Dgwson, Colfax Ocunty, New Hexico,
Date of Disasters Octe 22, 1913, 3:00 P.H,

m‘ti@torﬂﬂ Geﬂy ko ni‘”’ Jt S’., Mlﬁ

. -

Patalities; ‘263 killed, including two resous men,
-Jgnition dus t0s Prodadly from blowk eut shote
Propagntion dus tor Cosl dust,

Extent of provegation; Bative nine,

Frimary cause of Bxplosions '

¥sn ermlozed: 300.

Outputs 1500 tons per day. . -

Coal beds The beds are found in the lower part of tha laremie messure
of the cretacecus series, and ave fresh water deposits, The coal i &
~ooking coal of excelient quality, although somewhat high in ashy Wut
low in miphur content. The roof is sometimes a hard shale and somon
times sandstone. The roof in general would be termed very strovg. -

Moistures The conl is for the most part very dry, and dus $o0 arid oifmate
-the workings are maturally very dry. : _ .

Gas:  The mines are very free from fivedaup, only occasitcaally is a pooket

- of gas foundg genarslly whore & fall af roof has ocourred, '

Develomont and Kinings The mins is opeped by drifts, and woried on the
room and pillar system, with rooms rmming on ths faces, $urned either
side of the tutt entries, The tutt entries are turmsd off from 8O0 to
600 foot aparts The area covered My No, 2 mine is about 700 acres, of
which about two-thirds has been worked outs Extensive ereas of pillars
4n some places have bsexn pulled and in other plsses they are losy.
through squoeses: Tho mothod of bringing dowa ths ccal is by under
ontting and blasting, The undercutting was mostly by machine, tmt there
wag also aonsiderable hand pick mining,

le
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Bxploeivos: Fermissgible guplesives ars used exclusively, The shot firing
was dono whon the men wers out of the mine by electyris circuits extending
to the ouisids, Tha sxots axe prepared by the miner, using shaie for
stoming,

Haulage: The main haulags 13 by alsctris trelley looomotives and the
gsthori&g is dome by malose Steal plate cars of sbout two ton capaczity
are use

Lightﬁg:t Baulage-ways are ligated by incandesceut lomps. Mines use open

ghts.

Vontilation: By a lerge, high speed Jaffrey fun,

Baniditys Tho mine is meturclly very dry. Tho method of humidifying
the alr and watiing the dust wus by means of water sprays plsced at inter-
vals through the mine, Those aprays wede found to be inefficiont as
thoy Zeilsd %0 wet the dust more than 5 or & fast bsyond ths sprays,.
Hose wes alst uced for wotting down ths dust in o, 1 mine,

Drainecge: The mine does not make wery much watar, exeept in a fow places
vhore cwempz geour, at which prumps sre located.

Rescue Statiomy A vwell equipped mine rescus and £irst air statiom is
rednteinod; whare instructions in the uss of breathing epperatus and
first 28d to the injured are glven to the miners.

At about %500 P.i,, October 22, when the mine was working normally,
blasts carrying smoke and dust burst out of the main openings, escomrenied
by the noise of the explosicn, The oxplcsion resulted in the death
of 261 meny and subsoquently two men of & FeNcU m doat their lives,

Origin of the Bxplosion:  The Q:pxesm\nln tane ooul dust sxplosion, and
§t 13 delleved that it originated in & group of wosms in the 9%h Veat
oniry off ths lst North entry. Ths pillars ware being drawn back in this
group of b rooms, Nos. 28 to 27, There was a larpge opem groove 200 to
mmsmmmummtmmmmsmmemmm
more or less gontoed with fino coal dusts

The origin of the explosion was from the firing of an overcharged
shot in the pillar of room Hos 27, OF au "abodp" dynmmite shot to bresk
up 8 lawgd alad of rock in room Wo. 28, or moat rrobably from the firing
of both at onc e. Ths evidencs that there had besn an overcharged
shot fired the day of tho explosion in the pillar of room 27 is umaiow
takable but the evidence of an aods shot in room 28 4s not ss direat,
Gas could not have desn a fastor, since during the imvestigation no
indlications of gas were obtaimed by the safety lavp,

“lo
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S ARY OF ZVIDENOS,

Daspito the mathod employed in the mine In attempting to wet the
coal dust In the entries by fimed sprinkler system, it was ovident that
thers was abundant dry dust sufficiently inflammable to carry the
explosion both inby and outby groumd the nins. The explosion followed
tha haulage rosds, which provided sufficient coal dust without being
affooted by the direction of the ventilstion prior to the explosionm ,
thas confirming that five daxp was not & fostor,

The explonive wevo in going out along the lst Borth from thedth
Wost was rotarded by 2 streteh of wet gromd, Farther out it wmas again
rotarded by an admixture of insrt dust and the foros wss not violent
and did not do any damapgs is the mala ontrence to the West hal? of the mime.
Sha branch traveling inward on tho main West entry toward Noe 5 ming
ancountored both mater axnd such a degwe of mixture with imert dust
that it died awny allogaihor.

Tho gworp in the 1Bfh, 14th and 15th antries betwoen the Bast end
Yast halme of the mine did not permit the expiosive weve to pess
1t, as also was the case in tho 13th and 14%h Best off the Hi.line deyomd
the 4th Northe .

For on explosion iz vhich coal duat alone was responsidie the
renatration to the heads of most of the omiries and ¥ooms was extraordinary,

The crossing of the explosion from theloft helf of the mine to the
right holf was eprerently throngh ons single commostion, 1.e., ot the
houd of the 16th end 17th Bast off tho lst Borth thore was & singls room
or eatry vhich commectod %o the 164h and 17th Vest off the Hi-lins.

The saplosive wave which cume out of the Vost sids 0f the mine
had a dlreet peth of 6800 feet in longth not including the branzhes,

That portion of the explosiom which crossed over 5o the Sast and stiwrs
then pessed out the Hi.lire entry, had o total Sravel &8 31100 feet or
aver £ miles, not insluding the hrsnching off fnteé the waricus side entries,

The explosion as a whols caumot Do ssif to have shovm great violence,
although in pleces gara were wreaked, and zeerly sl) stoppings were dlown
oute These wore scbrtantisl stoppings of comcrete Biooks but not being
roinforesd wonld not have zuok resistance $0 pressure,

¥hile the mine Ied o flxod spriukler aysiom for wetting the coal dust,
this was altogether lcadequete, amd the method does unot appear to be an
efficient one vhere largs quantities of molsture are rounived to wet the
dust,

Wnile permissible explosives wers used im the oosl, and sn exsellent
shot-Ziring systom wes establiahad, dynanite wes used in brushing rock,
there is an opportunity for dust ignition in this smployment, and an
oprortunity £or ths mon $o obtain dynamite for leproyer use in dlasting,

e
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lew-While a shot-firing system may bo ever so complote, if therse ig the
slightest loophols for improyer practice, there is danges,

2e=~1f the bDlastink be done with permissible explosives, it should aleo
be used in rock work even 1f xot quite sv efficient as dynmite for
this work,

Ss=-ln spite of all precautions in blasting, there is always liable to
bo an oversharged shot cn the sudstitution of a long flame explosive
by an irresponsible or unsarupulous employes, resulting in the possie
bility of igniting coel dust or gas if any was present, ,

4o--Supplementing the watering system, or indepondent of it, inert dust
1lks rock dust, shale dust or ashes, shonld be bLrought into the
mine to sover up any cval dust, 4And in addition, 1t is advisable
to have supplemsntary ssfegusrds, sush as barriors plased mear the
entrance to all ventilating splits and at intervals along long
hanlage~ways.

Be—wWhors a mine is in two halves, as in the case of this nins, it is very
wosiiavsu wuat the conneation betwsen the halves shall de specially
safeguarded se that 1f an explosion starts in one half 1t will not
effect the other half,

6e~-ilofuge chambers should be provided, ome in essh pair of entries with
doors and bratticing meterial and a fow simpls suorlies.

Te=eT0 lossonxxd® ths amount of dust on ths roadways s most Imrortont,
‘a8 most obvious romedy is to employ tight steal cars without doors,
using turnover $iprle, and not permit ting the miner to build the coal
up higher than ths sides of the oars. This can be further supplomentod
by using antomatic operating sprinkiers at the siding to wet the
surface of the coal and prevent the dust deing blown off ths cars
by the ventilating ourrent. s
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Pittasdburgh, Pa.
‘October 24, 1913,

PRELININARY REPORT
- on
MINE DISASTHER
AT
Dawson, Now Mexiog.

, The following tet&gﬂm 8 were received by the
‘Bureau of Yines watohman duri.ng the night of October 23,:

‘Prom J. C. Eobértn,'hiﬁ?éﬂ Colo., received at 2:00

a.m., Oatober 83, - |
. "®Pross zeport states explosion Dawson, New
wired car two. If oar four at Pittsburg, Xans.

-instruct them proceed %o Dawson immediately.

Direatoxr notiried.®

From Mr. Pope, Vashington office, veceived at midnight.
"I have a report Associated Press, 230 miners
-are entombed in the Btag Canon mine ¥o. 8,
Dawson, New Mexioo. -X hear our rescue car
{

Ragetnd 1

hare, ot sury

Wyo., received at 8:25 ainm.
*Leaving for Dawson on.irain:-four %his morning.
Car and supplies in good gondition except we
have only nine full tanks oxygen sx have wired
Roberts this effect and will undoubtedly prooure
Aoan oxygen vicinity Trinidad, :

The above telegrams were immediately reported by
watohman to the rescue foreman in charge, William"
- 3n view of the faot that the Distriot Engineer
J. C. Ratyrts, and Car #2 had béen notified, and the further
faoct tha essrs, Rice, Paul, and Wilson were absent, and the
1"‘“"-'1 soted in the esrly morning, no further action
was immedinlely takan.

the nigs
Riuden i

- 1 read the acoounts in the morning papers, reached
the Pittsburgh office at 8:00 a.0., 0otober 23, loocked ocver
the telegrams and sent the following at 8:45 a.m.:
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"iason, Government Resous Car, Kidland, Arkansas.
Proceed with car mine disaster Dawson, New
Hexico; two hundred thirty men entombed. Houte
via Rook Island to Tecumcazri, thence El1 Paso
Southwestern. JIf need oxygen wire NoAlester
deliver enroute., Wire your movements.®
(The above message was also wired to Gemeral Manager
LeFebre of the Uidland Valley R. R.? Muskogee, Bkla.,
with request to repeat same to Car #4, which was enroute
botween Hackett and Midland, Ark. on the above road.)

The following were received and sent:

"Government Rescue Station, MoAlester, Okla.

Have oydered car four via Rock Island to Dawson,
Yew Hexico. Mason may oall on you for oxygen
enroute.®

At 9:00 a.m., Qct. 23, the Linde Air Produots Co.,
at Bast Chicage, Ind. was wired to express six oylinders of
oxygen to Dawson, and this was done. | . :

At 9:00 a.=. the following talegrams wers sent:
"Roberts, Government Rescus Car, Dawson, N. Mex.

- Wire me if you need more oxygen. 8ix tanks
‘axpressed today from Mt.,,cmca?, Car four
‘enroute with about ssven dtanks.® - '

*Rutledge, Dureau Mines, McAlester, Okla.
N ltason"enrout_?. '-'"~'Ins§:uot‘ him to nojc_ify)ﬁoberts
Tl LT, %D NoTrn o uhImono il oo

$ S aa
rive Dawaon®.
At 10215 aem., Got. 33, the following was received
from the Associated Press: , '
| "Between 193 and 243 men still entombed in shaf?i
two, Btag Canon Fuel Co., At ssven this morming.
14 bodies recovered during the night. 23rd living
viotim found at depth of a mile, taken out 5:30
this morning.”

Telegram received from J. J. Rutledge, MoAleseter,
Okia., at 11:45 am.: S
."'Your message 23rd received. Can give car four
two tanks oxygen. Have Burgess requisition eleven
of October minth filled at once." :

Telegramreceived 3:38 p.m. Oot. 23, from Car 4,
while enroute: :
PArrived Hartford at noon. Leave on Rook Island
- {mmediately. telephoned Rutledge.® ‘
Received from Mason, at 5:45 p.m. Pot. 3%

*Arrived yoAlester 3:30. Extra supplies received.
Rutledge ;{mins MoAlestor,® P
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The following telegram received at 11:50 p.m. Oot, 238,
and phoned to Mr. H. M. Wilson at his residence:
_ "Leaving for Dawson 8:00 p.m. Arrive Lajunta 3:30
a.m. Due French 10:30 a.m., no conneoticen for :
Dawson until 1:45 p.m. wire quick, care Santa¥Fe
train number six, Denver to Zejunta, if advisabdle
tc take special Lajunta to Dawson. Trke up with
Gen. Supt. BantaFe, Losunta to arrange direoct.
Could save hight hours." signed Btevenson. ‘

Mr. Vilson telephoned the following telsgrams from
his residence at 12:30 a.n., Oct. 24:

'St.evonaon. Government Rasoue Car, train six,
Denver to Lajunta, Colo.

Rave oar hauled -pao!.aJ. to Dawson using Govern~

mont transportation.®

"General Buperintendent, Banta¥e, Lajunta, Colo.

Arrange haul Stammn and Government yYescue
A A uv\n(\'!n'l tyrain ade Crom Narnvar Ohvn"r-h .
Dawson special. S8tevenson will furnish Govem-
ment transportation if necemsary.

The following telegram received from J. C. Koberts, at
7:40 a.n., Ootober 24:
"Axrived at Dawson at 1:00 toflay. 285 in minc
on account of explosion; 24 ocut alive, resp
probably dead. Exploration of wreck progressing
satisfactorily; mine badly wrecked. Cars two and
four will arrive tomorrow. .Direator notified.”

~ J. W. Paul left Philadelphia, Pa., the afternoon
Wh W WU WL g UilaW ik Wis & VA elisivis g eI ek e WM g L PRI Y ey

through Pittnburgh about 10:00 p.m.

. The follwing telegram received from Car four, at
X: 00 p.m. October 24:
YArrived Amarillo 10:30 a.m., leave at once for
Tucumcari.” S

(22211112

At this m‘iﬂng. 3:00 p.m.", chbber 24, Cear t’oui'
has doubtless reached Dawson. -

The Aspociated Press in Pittsburgh has kept me
gonstantly informed of proceedings at Dawson, giving me
dispatches nearly every hour. Suming them up, J. C. Roberts
took charge of rescue operations immediately upon h is arrival
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at the mins. Car 2, in oharge of Htevenson, arrived at the
mine at about 8:00 a.m., Ooctober 24. NKeantime, according to
Associated Press reports, a large rescue party, wearing hel-
mets, separated at entry 16, four of them going on towards
the face at room 18, where a £all of roof struck down two of
them. Thess two, in Gieir excitement and fear and heoause
partially oconsoious, tore off their helmets. This act so
excited the other two that they likewise tore off their hel-
mets and ran back toward fresh air. After falling, they
wore recoversd by the main party from whom they had separated
and were taken to fresh air, whers, after six hours, one had
recovered and the other had not as yet, though still alive.
The one who had recoveraed gave the above details. The wolun-
toer helmet men ouiside were so overcome by this report of
the ascident toc these four men that J. C. Roberts was ex-
.periencing the greatest difficulty in securing volunteers

tc go back and search for the two lost men. ,

. Later, immediately upon the arrival of Btevenson's
car, No. 2, the Government resoue men headed a party to search
for the two at yoom 18, at whioh point it wae believed the

~missing men would de found. The distance was about two milep,
Neantime, bdiaok damp began to £ill al)l the entries and the

$eet at fresh air was so far from room 18 that this last resoud
-»-{erty found {% impoesible, with the two Nhours oxygen supply ¥
they had, to reach room 18. - Therefors, those in charge of the

" rescus work mmAxitmx decided that, begause of the progress
being made by gases due to fire in adjoining shaft #3, that

ang man as far in as room 18 must have heen suffocated, and that
it was impessible to yeach them unless a base sould be advanced,
wherefore. thsy vroceeded at onoe to the erection of stoppings

a8 the resgus men progresssd,

ACTuly aw @ Preliuwiuary Jjudgmensv v wie avove,
which, when the full facts ars furnished, mAy prove erronecus,
but as a recoxrd of the impressions freshly created, I submit
the following: ’

. In conference with Dr. Yandell Henderson, and our
Assistant Rescue Engineer, Geo. B, Deike, it is cur belief
that the four men who became excited and tore off their helmets
did so bscause of the hard dreathing induced dDy the excitement
of the fall of r00f and on the latter two by the two injured
men tearing off thelr helmets, added to the high altitude, taxed
the oxygen supply of the breathing apparatus beyond its limits,
causing difficult breathing and the excitement which resulted
in their tearing the apparatus off. The experimenters here,
since Evans' acoident, are rapidly approaching the position
that the byeathing apparatus must be ragulated toc deliver a
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ruch larger oxygen supdly at high altitudes, and shortly

we expect to be adle to issue instruotions accordingly, thus
amsliorating this oondition. The resce apparatus normally
is regulated to daliver two litres of oxygen. Yor higher
altitudes 1t should deliver thrae tc four 1itres and can be
nade to do so0.

It 1s believed that had at least two of the
Bureau's trained resoue men been near at hand to lead the
volunteor men who were overgome as stated above, that the
expsrience and steadying effect of their presence might have
prevented the over-excitement, which would probabdbly not
- have resulted seriously had the wearers of the apparatus
cbeyed the instructions issued Yy the Burean and sat down
and restad for a few minutes, thus slowing down ther
breathing. The present diftioulty ‘1iew largely in the
faot that the volunteer resocus men use an apparatus dbut onoce
in several months; {t is strange to thsm, and if 1t doesn ’
not work well they become excited and tax it more heavily
instead of resting and relieving it.

. Judging from the last reports, the conditions at
the Stag Canon shafts Nos. 2 and 3, have ssttled dowmn to
thoss which usually follow aneh disanters; namely, the attempts
%o put in air furnish oxygen to start fires which £111 the
mine with poisonous gases and smoke, prectiding the possibility
of saving any except such as might have, by merest ghance,
walled themmelves off somewhere, and rescue operations are now
redugced to slow recovery work dy advaneing ventilation.

Al } ?‘1
Gidany
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IN THZ MA™TSR OF THE INQU3S?, HILD BAFORE THEZ HONORABLE

T. L. MINNEY, JUSTICE OF THZ PsSACE, SIPTING IN AND POR PRBCINCT
NO, 13, COLFAX COUNTY, N3 MIEXICO, ON THE PIFPTIENTH DAY OF
NOV.#MRBiR, 1913, UPON THZ BODY OF WILLIAM MoDARMOTT AND OTHARS.
WHO CAMZ 70 THZIR D3ATH IN PRUCINGT HO. 13, COLFAX COUNTY, NEW
MEXICO, OF OR ABOUT OOTOBER 28, 1913,

A JGKY'HAVING BAEN SUMMOﬁER THEY WERE ADMONISHED BY
THE HONORA®LZ 7, L. EINNEY, Justice of the Peace, AS POLLOWS, viz:

Gentlemen, I summoned you hera_tolinquire-into the
death of persons found dead in P:eciﬂot Ho., 13, Colfax County,
¥ow Mexico, on or adout oétober 28, 1913, I prosume you are all
eitizens of the United States, and qualified woters of this Pre~
cinot, are you not? '

Baoh Answered "Yes."

The jury. Thomas Kinney, Dr. P. B, Evans, B. . Sherfiok
Charles Gioannini, James M. Allan and Jack Starkovich., were sworn,
as follows:

You and qaoh of you do solamly‘aweai that you will in-
veatigate the cause 6f the death o0f persons found desd in Precinct
No. 13, Colfax County, New liexico, on or about Qotober 22, 1913,
and a true verdist give, sccording to law and the evidence glven,
80 helyp you God.

Bach answered "I do."

G. H. Jermark, Stenographer, wes sworn as follows:

You do solqéﬁly swear that you will take and set down
and transeribde truthfully and to the best of your ability all the
teatimony which is given upon the witness stand in this proceeding
go help you Sod.

knswer "I do." |

Mr. R, H. Worcester, being oalléd Lo the witness stand,
and sworn ag follows:

wl=


bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody


You do solemnly swear that the evidence that you are
sbout to give in this proceedings ghall be the truth, the whole
truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you God? And hsving
answered, "I do,” was gquestioned by the Honorable G. 5. Remley,

County Attorney for Colfax County:

State you full name, please.
R, H, Worosster.

Do you live here in Dawéon?

I do.

How long have you lived here?

oo b oo oo

0ff and on for about Beven years.

F>

What is your oeaupation?

A Construotion Engineer.

Q We are investigating into the cause of the death of William
McDermott and othsrs, and 1nvéwt1gating a8 to whether or not their
death was caused by a crime of any person Or persons. Did you
xnow Mr. HoDermott during his life time?

A I aid,

Q@ Do you know whether hé is living or dead?

A He is dead. | |

Q@ Do you know about the time he aiedy

A Why, I would judge that it must have been right at ﬁhe time of
the explosion.

Q What was the time of the ex@loaieh?

A About three, or s fow minutes before three on the afternoon

of the 22nd of Ootober, 1913.

Q Did you see the bedy of r. KoDormott?

A I aid.

Q0 And will you describeito the Jury the condition of the body
when you saw 1¢%

A Why the fzce wae burnt, and somewhat mangl ed around the month-

g


bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody


the lips were burned and broken, although considerable of his
mustache was there, His hands were badly torn, and his legs.
or his feet at any rate, weré uninjured.

Q When did you see this body?

4 I saw it after it came out of the Mine, in the Blacksmith Shop.
Q@ Did you see any other bodies abount the same time?

A Yes, sir. |

Q@ Approximately in what numbers aigd you se¢e the bodies?

A I must have seen ckose t0 one hundred bodies, all told, as
thay came out of the Mine.

You were working in andabout the Mine soon after the explosien?

&

Yes, sir.

& You were one of the helmet men¥

A No, I was at the Cheok Cabin.

€ And you saw some of these bodies come out of the Mine?
A Yes sir.

Q@ What mine was that?

A Miﬁe Fo. 2 of the 3tag Csnon Fuel Company.

Q The 3tag Canon Puel Company own 147

A Yes gir,

I have put this witness'an the otand, gentlemen, merely te
prove the death of one particular man, =znd othera, {f you have
any auestions to ask that bear upon the aéath 0f this man, and
others, you are fres and may ask any such questions as you choose.
Q Now, Mr. Worcester, to the best of your knowledge and under-
standing, what were the number of men who were killed in this
explosion?

A About two hundred and sixty-two, I think.
Q@ Did that inelude the two helmet men?
A Yes sir.
YOU ARS 4XOUSED,
Mr. Reese H, Beddow, the seoond witness ocalled to the gtand., wase

-3—
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sworn, as follows:

You do solemnly swear that the evidence that you are
about to give in this proceedings shall be the truth, the whole
trath, and nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Answer " I do.”

QUBSTIONS BY MR, REMLHY.

4 Will you state your full name, please?
A Reese H, Beddow.

Q Mr. Beddow, what officisl position. 1f any. do you hold under
the State Govemnment?

A I am State Mine Inspector.

Q And are 4uly apalified?

A Yes sir.

I will ask you to stgte whather'er not you made any investigation

&

of the condition in Mine No. 2 of the Stag Canon Puel Compsny, on
or after the 22nd day of Ooctober, 1915%
A VYes sir, - I got here on the morning of the 23rd. and wentlinto
the line betwesn six~-thirty snd seven o'olook that morning.
¢ You understand., Mr. peddow, thet we are exsmining into the
question as to whether or not the death of Mr. Williwﬁ»mcnarmott.
and others, was oaasad by the oommission of any erime, - with that
in view, I miah you would go ghesd and detail to the jury what
investigatton you mado. and what you found, if anything?
A Well it i8 my opinion that there was 8 orime committed. I
found, - %he first three or faur days after the explosion I devoted
ny time to aeeing,that the ventilation system was restored, and
trjtng to get'dutfthe bodies, and saaing'ii there was any fire |
in the Mine. After that I devoted my time in trying to find out
the onuse of the explosion, snd I think I put in fourteem days,
ell told, at thet work, snd I concluded im the first day after I
gterted to investigate that the oxplosion hed been started in the
-
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9th West, or the South Eniry off the 9th West in that Mine.
Q@ What caused you %o conolude 807
A Well, on aceounf of the direction of the expl-sion, of the
force of the sxplosion.
Q Will you describe to the jury the conditionsas you found them
which 1esd you to believe the explosion was in one direection,
and what ceused the edplosion in that direction?
Pakes map and points.
A This is No. 2 opening hers, or the Main Haulage Wey. and here
18 the 9th and 10th West, - this 18 the 9th West right here, and
this is the 10th. I went in thers sbout the fourth day after 1
got here with Mr. P{naley, and five helmet men, and we went into
this pert of the Mine pefore the ventilation had bveen restored.
The ventilation was pretty bad, but we were able to get into the
South Entry about forty feet, and had to turn back. From here
on down everything was hlcwn??Eto this West Intry, about room Bo.
21, off the 9th West #ntry of No. 2 Main Haulage Way. Now the
timbers and everything had been blown out onto this Entry. this
9th West Antry. There was & string of empty ocars right about
room 22 or 2%, - from room &2 on to 24 there was s string of empty
cars standing right along there, and these empty oars had been
blown across the track over againast the opposite pillar on the
gth West, and thers was five cars blown through 8 glant into a
room that would be about No. 23 on the 10th, There was slsc two
that had blown up the 10th west from this parting,
men, the bodies of two men,hgbout e distance of fifty feet. BHow
when we got about 24 there was a trip of loaded oars standing
on the track, opposite those room necks sbout to- 86, 3Some of}
the 1o0sded cars were blown off the track, and some turned over,
showing that the force of the explosion had come out of these
rpéms’ana'blown everything in the opposite direction. The rooms
off the 9th West and the South Entries off the 9th West are all
going into the solid workings, and there was no poesibility of the
-explosion originating off in this direction, —~ that ie South of
-5
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those rooms, 80 I concluded that the explosion had originated
somewhere in these rooms off the 9th West.
¢ When did you arrive at this conclusion?
A It was about the fourth day after the explosion.
Q What, if snything. did you further do in this matter?
A Well, I made a very hurried exsminstion in that part of the
Mine, to try and locate the exact cause of the explosion. My
first improssion was that there had been a loeal explosion of gas.
up in the South Entry off the 9th Weat, or in the East Entry off
the 3outh BEntry. You see there is & part of the East Entry here,~
right here at the head_of the South HEntry there are two intries
here. My first impression was that there had been & local explo-
gion of gas in one of these plsces, or the working plreces, There
hed besn a 1little bit of = gas holéup there, but not enough to
show a cap in a safety lamp. But for gquite a number of days after
I first went in there, I had gone in there with other persons
and made tests for gas myself and had others to make them. 1 hed
Mr. Roberts, Mr. Paul, of the United States Bureau of Mines,
and the Gemeral Superintemdent of the Hooky Mountain Fuel Gompany.
Mr. Peart and Mr. Dalrymple, the Chief Mine Inspector of Golorado.
§ When d41d& you make thesé tests?
A "Well, about the fifth day after the explosion. -~ they all made
tssts and failed to find sny gas, and I slso did the same thing
myself, and concluded that there had not been a gas explosion
there, becsuseé on acoount of the ventilation, - it wasn't restored
to its normal condition, snd 1¢ that place was generating gas it
would scoumulate there mush quicker after the explosion than
before, and I declded then that it wes net a gas expl sion in
that part of the liine, and I then for the next.probably aight or
ten days, went with Mr. Roberts, and Mr. Rice and Mr. Psul, in
all parts of the Mine, excpet the First Bast Hmtry off the High
Line, to try and discover whetharAit had originated anywhere else,
G



and I failed to find anything that convinced me of the cause

of the explosion, so I went back to this 9th West Entry, and

I had that in mind all the time that that was where it origin-
ated, but I coumldn't tell the cause, so I went back there with

Mr. Psul and Mr. Roberts, and we started into the first room

that we would get into, - probably the First room and Second room,
I think the First room anyway, was blocked up so we couldn't get
in. The pillars are pulled out, and I went into avery place along
this 9th #West Entry, making tests for gas, or to see if there had
been any mxmxuwk recent heavy caves that might dtive out the gas,
but I found the ground had not caved, und with the excoption of
this cave this ground i{s all atanding open, and I got to the face
of 511 these rooms off the 9th West Entry, but found no gas, and

I kept going into each one of them, and there was & good deal

of faulty coal in here, and it 1s s good sound strong roof, and

it is standing, snd I kept working my way down until I got to

room twenty-seven. I was in sdvance of the party and Mr. Paul

was ta¥ing notes, and Mr. Roberts was looking for evidence of
fire, - to see if there was any coke, and to see how extensive
the fire was., and when I got to room twenty-seven I discovered
that there had been a shot fired there, and I called the attention
of Mr. Roberts end ¥r. Panl %to this, and they came down and Look-
ed at 1t..and they ag;eed with me that there had been s shot fired
there, There was a car standing there about two-thirds full of
coal, and we could see the man's check hanging in the car, and I
asked them %o look and see what his check number was.

@ Do you remember the check number at this time?

A %Whv, I have a note of it, but I haven't it with me, as I didn't
bring my note book along, and I couldn't testify as to the correct
number.,

Q I will ssk yom to look at your notes during the intermision,

80 that you may refresh your mémory a8 to this check number,

_7—
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A Well my object in getting the check number was to see who
worked in the room, so thet I could find out whether the man had
been working the day of the explosion. and when I got out I in-
quired who worked 1n that rooﬁ. gpd whether they hsd been sending
out any coal on that day., and the sheck man gave me the man's
number end neme snd told me that he had gotten out five and a half
or six tons of coal that day, - 80 that coneluded my examination
for thet day, - or no it didn't either. After we had looked at
this hole, I decided that the shot had been overcharged, and that
there was antirely too much powder in the hole, The cosl had been
blown 8 distance of probably thirty or torty feet, and 1t appear-
ed to me that thet was the cause of the sxplosion, and that the
gases had tsken fire from this shot.
Q Descridbe what you saw where this shot had been fired, what coal
was laying there, if any, and how the shot had bheen put in.
A It 4s apillar, - he was driving back & pillar, - it was a very
thin pillar, about six or seven roet thisk, I should judge, and
1 looked sround to try and locate the drill hole, The coal was
ghattsred wup so,that 1t was pretty hard to tell just what direct~
fon the hole had been drilled, but there was e 1ittle stump of
the arill hole left, - about three inches, The oosl was badly
ghettered, and it appearad to me that the drill hole had been point-
ing right up the center of the pillar towards the 9th West Entry.
and that wonld leave the mouth of the hole pointing back towarﬁs
the gob, - the old workings thaet had been worked out.
Q Will you described what a2 gob is, Mr. Beddow?
A It ig the worked out ground where the refuse matarial 18 thrown
away, - such as bone, slate and roof-rock that fallse from the roof.
There wasn't very much there tgngh.— the place was free ¥rom much
gob.
Q What wes there in the conditioms you found right there that
‘saused you to believe that an overcharge had been firsd.

-
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A Prom the W&y the coal had been geattered.

@ How hed the cosl been goattered”

A fThe force of the ghot came backs ~ 4t blew right out back
fowards the old workings in the gobs about thirty or sourty fest.
¢ Was there anything in the quantity of the coal whish would
1ead you 0 pelieve the ssmeé fhin.g?

A That doun't havé much to do with 1t. It wesn't sn extre 18780
ghot, dut I ghould judge that 1t was abont two or three loads of
coal, - thatb would be aboul £ive or six tons of coal, and the
way ‘the shot was ¢1red the flame would neturally g0 pack sgainst
the god where there waB more Or leEs dust, and it appeaied to me
that this dust had been gtirred up by this shot.

@ There was just in the room when you got there?

A Yes slr, there was & heavy deposit of dust and goot on &very-
thing, which showed that there had been 8 great commotion in
there, and more OF lesp flameé.

Q How what else lesd you to the conolusion that the explasion
had boen ocsused by the £iring of this ghot, or that thers had boan
a ghotb rired?

A Well., I traced the shooting wire back from the face of this
ghot, or particularly from the face of this chot. The wires

were btangled UP considerablys put in quite & pumber of places

the shooting wires ware gtill on the PYODPS and it was not dif#&—
sult to trace the wires pack to the first cores cuk, between room
27 apnd ryoom 26+ O thepn they lead from room 26 out about half way
petween thé first acores oub and the eﬁh West Bntry, Where they
all connected onto a oub out switeh, which was pastoned up on & PYODe
Q Was that gwitoh on Or o £f% |

A That gwiteh wes cut in 8o the current could pass through it.

q 5o the current sonld pass through 1%

A Yes sir. Phe wires then 1ead out from this switoh to the 9th
west EntrYy. and then turned up the gth West Intryy to room 24y -
to the mouth of room 24, where thers wes another switdh-coune@tlng. -

Q=
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I think the wire was still conneoted %o this switch.

Q Was this switeh in or out?

A It was cut in. This switch is 1ocatad slose to the end of

the trolley line.

Q@ How olose?

A Well it 1s sbout five feet from the gwiteh over to the trolley
1ine, and I should judge sbout fifteen feet down to the end of
the trolley lins, but the current didn™t run down as far as where
this connections wes made., The loaded cars gtood right under the
trolley line at this point, and it wasn't neceasary for the our-
rent to go down that far, and on the trolley lime I discovered a
plece of copper wire wrapped around the trolley line, three or
four wraps, and we found a piece of shooting wire. about five-leng.
which was just the right length to sonnect the tro ley line to
the switch, and right at this switeh, on the floor, I found &
detonator, which is used in setting off the shots.

¢ ®hat was the condition of the detonator? |

A It was in good condition.

Q How far was that exploder from the initial paint of the. ax-,}

plosion?
A The shot?
Q Yes.,

A I expeot that was one hundred fifty feet from the gho te

¢ What is the operation of these detonators? '

A The detonstor has two 1naulated wires, - I bronght thia o
tonator out and deposited it in the. Judge's safe.

Q Now, Mr. Beddow, will you then give the jury your canan,u;;‘;},‘;;',,;j;
as to how the shot was fired?

A I understand thet on thls trolley wire the current L@ &
this wire, snd they have a eut~out switch ‘dn aaah Eatry
moters work, so that when the metérs are not worktngﬁ'f
i3 cut off, snd the current is only on yhat 11n9 whenﬁVQ

i{s down in that part of the Mine. and it is apparaﬁ “HQ“f“m‘f3
~ -1ﬂ~
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" motor had just come down before the explosion. I might state
that this motor got its trip of coal from the parting on the
9th and 10th west, - part of its trip, and part of its trip
further in from the 13th parting. They would get part of the
trip down there, and pull it up to the 9th West, and lsave it
on the Main Road, snd then they would ge down into the 9th Wost.'
and they had pulled up part of their trip and left 1t and gone
in there and unooupled it from the emptry trip, and were Jnst'
about to couple to the leoaded trip when the‘exploaion ocoured.

O And the faot that it had gone down into this place would
turn the current onto the trolley wire?

A Yes slr,

@ Did you find any body at or near the place where this shot
had been fired? A No sir. |
Q@ Did yéu £ind any body at or near the place where this wire had
been connected with the trolley wire?

A Yes sir, there was two bodies right near by. MNr. Tinsléy and -

1 found some bodies the first day I went in there, but by the‘fimo

I discovered this shot they had been removed. o
Q About where, with raspeot to the trolley, wore these hodiea
found?

‘A One of them was about fifteen faat. I should judge., on the abhsr
side of the trolley, from whers the mptor was, and a little in the
Entry, snd the other was found further up, olose to thc'nvtﬁiQ
Q Is it possidble to meke electrio ocennection with the tr@iff
and the wire thet fired the shot? | N
A All they would have to do would be to hoaa in this wiro vt
found into the ring on the trolley wire. anﬂ into the swiﬁ#h,

Q Oould a man stand there end toush the wire?

A Yes, he could hring them in contaot,

Q With respect to the ‘place where ‘o man could bring ﬁheso w%rcaf"
in contaot, uhere wers the bodiés found® '

A One of them was found, I should say, sbout fifteen taet up
-ll~
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the PEntry, and the other was about fifteen feet below where these
gwitches were loeated. |

¢ Did you 1aérn the name of either of these bodies?

A HNo sir. I 414 not.

o How elose to the place where the shot had been fired did you
gee anybody, and had any rescurevs peen in there prior to the time
you reached that point?

A Did I ses any menm = 1live men?

g Yes, live men oF bodies, - dtd you gsee any live men near the
place where the chot was fired? '

Yos sib.

Do you kmow who they weret

Mr, Roberte and Mr. Paul.

They went in with yon?

- D B o >

.Yes sir, after I discoversd fhis ghot, I told Mr. O'Brien about
31+, and ask him to go {n and look at it with me, and the next
morning Mx. O'Brien and I and Judge Eawkins went in there the next
morning.

¢ What I aﬁ trying to get at is this, - from your gxemination

of the mine at that particular point, and your finding the bodtos
there, were you sble to advance any opinion as to who fired the
shot, formed this electric connection, and now it was done?

4 o sir, I could form no opinion 88 to who done i%t, but I have an
opinion as to hovw it was done.

Q Were there any hod ies at or near the plece where the gonneotion
ocould have been made? ,

A Yes sir, there were two bodles found within fifteen feet of
this point.

qQ As I understand i, éna was in from where this ghot was fired,
and the force of the explosion was outb, and 1t would consaqﬁently
result thet if the force of the exploslon were sufficient to dilve
a man in any directionm, 1t,w6uld drive him out.

-l8-
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A When the foree of the explosion got out on the 9th Wes?t

Entry 1t seemed to expand in both directions, - 1t natrually
would, - it wouldn't follow 8 straight course, it would naturally
expand in all directions, so0 the whole place was filled, 80 that
in that event it might have beon either one of these two men,

and they might have been blown over the oars. One of the ocars
holids about two tons of cosl, and the empty ear would., I suppose,
woigh about twenty-five hundred pounds, and they were blown off

" the track. The car right alose had bheen dumped over and the coal
dumped out., so the force of the explosion at this peint was suf-
ficient to blow a man mest any distance.

Q Do I understand that, from your examination of the conditions.
you are of the opinion that either one of these two men did make
that connection?

A Ko sir, I don't sey that., That conmection could have been
made by these men, or by anybody else, and the shot wouldn't

heve been fired until the mefor came down there amd the current
cams on the trolley line, then it would have immedistely gone off.
Then you believe that somebody did make that connection?

Yes sir.

And that conneetion was tha‘oauae of the explosion?

Yos air.

But you don't say who made the onnection?

No sir.

o p o O &

Mr. Beddow, Judge Hawkins has suggested a quesfion.

Where was the wire ggﬁ% was used to make that comnection.

A It was found right on top of a 6ar. - this ear stood right

in by the mouth of this room, 8o tﬁat this ear where the wire
was/§§§§§e¥3§ to some sxtent from the explosion;

Q@ By reason of the shape of the workings?

A Yes alr.

Q And was the wire that you foukd in suoh & place when you found

1t that 1t could have been thrown by the foroe of the explosion
-] B



from the place whore the elestric connection was made?
A Yes sir, it was jJust within two feet, I expect, from th:
switeh, and this little wire that was wrapped around the trolley.
Q Now with reference to this conneotion thsat you have spoken of,
and these switohes, I will ask you if the shot ocould have been
fired by means of a current unless the switoches themselves had
been closed, In.oﬁher words, 1f the gwitohes had been open oould
theelestricity have caused the explosion?
A I don't think so., There is places where they olaim they
have stray currents of elestrioity passing through the ocoel veins,
but as this wes a pillar, I don't think it was possible, where
the voltage is only two hundred and f£ifty volte, and the Mine wes
dry, as this is, that they would have currents of electrieity
passing through the veins,
Q Now., Mr. Beddow, have you any other testimony you would like
to offer to the jury with a view im of showing anything with re-
gard to the explosion,
A I would just like to make the statement that it is a violation
of our State Law for any men to fire a shot whila the men ate'in
the mine.
Q@ It is that section that you had referemce to when you said you
thought & crime hsed been committed?
A Yes sir.

Q Has there any other orime, in your opinion., been committed
outside of thet?
A Ho sir, I think not.
Q Mr. Beddow, with iegard to this firing wire, was it at the
time you found it, conmected with any other wire?
A Ko sir, it was not, _
¢ But 1t was of the proper length so that it could be?
A Yeé sir, and 1t was laying on top of & car within two feet
of the place. | |

| ~14-



Q And about what was the size of thie gob that you have testi-
fied to¥

A Why it is quite extenalve.

Q I just simply wanted to ¥kmow whether 414 was small or large.

A 'There is some® worked out ground in there that is probably

one hundred feet wide by twohundrgd seet long, you might say.

qQ Now what was the sondition of the bodies of the two men you
have testified to, as having found nesr where the shot was fired?

A As to mutilation do you mean?

¢ Yes sir. »

A I don't believe that I could answer that -uestion., &8 I have
1o0oked at so many, that I don't have eny distined regollection -
they were blaok, and it seomed to me they would be hard to identify.
Q Mr. Beddow, Mr. Hawkins has suggested a question:

Fhen was the first time after the explosion that you went into this
plece that you have tegtified to, = how long after the exploslont

A I wasn't in this place antil the day before I 1eft here, and

I left here on Wednesday. and a week ago last Tuesday I went in
thero the first time, I was up those South Imtrles, and thalather
party, Mr. Prench and Er. Peart was with me, and Mr. Prench was
with somebody else, - Mr. Fish I think 1%t was, g they wamt through
those 0ld workings, snd we went down the South ﬁntries. and 1
1hqu1raa from them if they had found any ges and they replied they
had not. '

Q What I was trming to get at is this, - in your first trip to
this place which you have desoribed, you wore the firet man in
there were you? |

A I don't know, but I think porbably I was,

@ And d1d you at that time see any bodies right theret

A Ho sir. the bodies had been teken out at that time,

Q I mean the first trip you made there.
A

I hedn't been in there until about thirteen dsys after the
w15~
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explosion. It was my second trip back i{n there, and ﬁhat was
the resson I Hndn't. ¥r. Prench had been in there, and we had
gone up the South Entries, Mr. Peart and I had gone up this way,
room 27 is connested here by two oross cuts imto this 3outh Entry.,
and Er. Poart and I went sround this way, and Mr. Fronch and Mr,
Paul, and probably Hr. Roberts had went through these rooms
in here. and down around these here. and met us in this intry
there, and when we met I asked them 1f there had been any recent
esves or falls or any gas, end they reported not.
Q When was it you found these two nen?
A That was the second day after the explosion.
Q And did you find any other'bodies? |
A Yes sir, we found two more in the 10th West, - they had been
blown off this parting, - these bodies were terribly mutileted, =
one man's head had been blown off, snd I don't suppose it has been
found yet, and there was a reil through hia body.
Q Who would be benifited by the firing of this shot?in your oplnion?
A The man that was working in the place,
Q If it was possible for the man who was working inthe place to
have made the connection you spoke of, and have waited for the
trolley to eome down snd them thrown in & switch where he was
working¥?
A Yes sir. the second switch I mentioned was probadly one hundred
foot, - hé conld have his first in and his second out, and the shot
wouldn't have gone off until the seocond was cut in,
@ In what way would he be bemefited by firing this ghot?
A He could losd more cosl that day than if he hadn't fired the
ghot, otherwise he would have to quit work.
Q And I presume the miners are paid by the smount of coal they
got out?®
A Yes siy, they work on a tonnage basis.
 RECEB3 PA¥EN UNTIL 1:45 P.M, ON THE SAME DAY.

«16~
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_ Mr. Beddow recalled to the stand at 1:45 P.M.

Q Ws that the detonator that you found im the mine?
A Yes sir.

@ In what relative position to the place whers the shot was
fired did you find this?
A This was out to the mouth of room 24, right close to the switoh
and trolley line,
Q How could that be used tc cause this explosion, or éhat?
A It wasn't used in the firing of that shot at all, it just goes
to show thst the man that been working those switches had deton-
ators, which they were not supposed to have, they were given out
datly by the oap man.
Q@ To whom?
A To the men firing the shots.
Q As I understand it the men prepare the shots for firing anﬁ the

~ shot firer fires them off? ’
A HNo, the shot firer distributes the oaps, and the msam firing the
shot fix the hole. and make the connestion, and when retiring from
the mine they sut in their room switoh, and after everyboedy is
out of the mine the shot firer sute in the Entry switeh, whiohiare
kept tuu;:& locked boxes, then they retire from the nine and ocall
for the current, and then they out in the outside switoh, and when
that is turned on all the caps in the mine are exploded at once,
Q Then this is produced by you to show that somebody had detonatores?
A Yes sir, i1t was not intended to use in firing that shot.
Q ﬂr;?Stanographer'I hadd you this detonator as "RXHIBIT A."
Q Mr. Beddows I hand you here a piece of insulated wire, end ask
yﬁu to state what 1t 1&?'!bu may eail this wire “"HEIHIBIT B.," MHR.
Stenographer.
A This ia a pieoe of wire, similiar to the shooting wire that is
used in the voom, and while it is & 1little bit longer than what I

-y
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thought it was, just from rsocollestion at the time, 1t will be
gound to be just sboutthe right 1ength to connest from the trolley
wire and the switoh.
g How long is8 this wire?
A It is ninety-twe inches long.
@ This is the same wire that you testified to this morning. as
having found on the.oar?l
A Yes slr.
q Right whers that oar was, what was the &lrection of the explosiont
A It osme out of foom 24. _
G And as 1 understand your statement this morning, this wire was in ¢
position, when you found 1%, whioh it was possible to assume by
reagon of the explosion?
A Yes sir.
Q It could have been driven from the place where you think the con~
" pection wes made with +his wire to the place where you found 1%,
by the force of the explosiont
& Yes sir.
¢ 4And in what direction from 24 was that?
A Well it was right on the inslde of the room. probably eighteen
tnoches or two feet ¢arther west down the Entry inby of the room.

question by ¥r. EB. Ze gherfiok. Juryman.
¢ I wanted to ask ¥y. Beddow if he had mede an exsmination of
the ¥ine prior to the explosion, ~ahort1y before the explosionY
A Yes sir just ons week before the explosion I went through
that Mine and spent two daygAfhere,

¥r. Remley: '

Q@ And in what ospacity was your examination mad e?
4 In the capaotty of State Mine Inspeotor, -~ I was making my
regular round.

Cuestion by Dr. F. B. Evans, Juryman:
Q At that time, prior to the explosion, 4id you £ind any evidenoce

of gssses in the Mine? 18~
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A Yo sir, I made tests in overy place where I thought there was
likely to be any ges, but I failed to find any, - that iz, not
enough to show up in a safety lamp.

HR. RHLIY:

It there are no other quéations. and youw have nothing

further to offer, we can excuse you Mr. Beddow.,

Mr. Jo EZ. Sheridan, witness was oelled to the stand,

and sworn, a3z follows:

You do solemly swear that the evidence you are asbout
to give in this proceedings shall be the truth, the whole truth
and nothing but the truth, so help you God? |

Answer, " I do.,"

Q What is your full name, please?

A Joe i, 3heridan.

Q What is your ocoupation, Mr. Sheridant

A Hining.

Q@ BHow ldng have you heen engaged in that work?

4 Porty-five yeara.

4 Were you State or Territoriel Mine Inspector at any time?

A I was United States Mine Inspector for Wew Mexico for thirteen

years. It was under Federal Govermment, and that was the title

the Commission was issusd under.

¢ I will ask you: Mr., Sheridan, if you have made an examination

of Stag Canon Puel Gampaay“uina Ho. 2y subssequent to the explosion?

4 I have,

Q@ I wish you would proceed to tell the jury and the court the

nature and extent of your examinstien.

A Mr. 7, H. 0'Brien, Géaexal Manager of ths Steg Canon Fuel Company,

tolegraphed me at Stlver City, asking that I come to Dawson for

oconsulation. I arrived here on the evening of the 5th of November,

1913, After arriving here I waséake& to make an investigation of
-19=
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the conditions within the mine. and make & report to the company.
as to what I considered the causs of the explosion, &g nearly as
1 could determine. Having seen geveral reports published in Press
Dispatches, that the explosion wes originated Yy the ignation of
gas, and thet being the engieat method, and on that is most usually
jumped at, a8 to the origin of coal mine explosions. I firat wont
into the oxtremeties of the mine wherse i1t was most probable thet
gas would be found in the headings garthest in, opening up new
ground whioch was 14sble to give vent to god. Exsmination in those
loealities failed to aiseloae any g£es whioh would 1:2;; & ¢ap upon
a Wolff Safety Lemp. Those examinatione were made on November 6th
of this year. sontinuing for geven OY Q&ght dayse thereafter. esch
day., The #yrat examination, on the 6th, was oxsotly two weeks
after the sxplosion pad occursd. The ventilstion was pot as good
ag normal. 1 naturally concluded that 1f£. with the ventilation
obatructed, I sould find no gas in placses where 1t would meet
1i* sly be- that it was {mprobable that the explosion originated
at the faces from the {gnition of g8s» and still less probable
that 1%t had originated in looalities which hadan opportunity to
vent for mayby montha or yoars prior to that time. However, 1
continued throughout the whole snvestigation to make tests for
gas, as in two or three explosions whioh I had investigsted, in
years prio¥ $o this, and of whiech I have the reporta. +he mine
sxplosions in which gos gs:&ta&patsd 4n the origination of the
explosions I had found gas in 'the mine after the exploaions 00~
cured, end vnder gimiliar conditions o! obstruoted ventilation., =
for instance the Blossburg explosion. Mine Ko. %, - in the Puteh~
nen ezplosion, in the primere explosion & fevw yaats ago, 1 found
gae, end those ascompanying me in exploring the mine, - in the
Primsre Mine recently. 1% was Mr. Rloe.s of the Bureau of Mines,
who was with me when I found a considerable body of gas after the

oxplosion.»and_in'other instances I have the names of the men, =

{n the Dutohmen Hime, Mr. Welter KexT, who was afterwards Hine
-2
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Inspsctor for the 3aint lLouis and Rocky Mountain Coal Compnny; and
who was heros, I understand, - but in these instances the mine

showe: gas after the explosion., and in all probability the origi-
nation of these explosions was through the ignition of gas. Ny

jdea afterwards, when I found the gassesuna origin was not ﬁpholﬂ

by the observations in this mine, was to take the outer e¢nd of
Pntries, or rather the inmner ends of Intries, - the inby ends,

where the explosion had travelled, and trace it to a common source,
which wes a glow and todions'prooesa. but on the evening of the

6th Mr. 0'Brien communicated to me what I had not heard before,

that Mr. Beddow, the State Mine Inspector, thought he had discovered
the origin of the explosion at a pillar, - at the ond of the pillar,-
between rooms 26 and 2%, off 9th West Emtry, off FNo, 1 Horth in the
No, 2 Mine. I went with Mr. O'Brien and Mr. J. W. Paul to that
locality, mads a casual examination that day, and did not care to

go specislly into the detalls, except aliogether under ny own in-
dividual obaorvattan. and without xz:txs snyone who had any authority
around the Mine with me, I asked that/Firo Boss be allowed to go
with me, who was quite familiar with that district, and one was de-
tailed to go along., I made eareful examination in that looality,
continuous to room 20. I found that there had been no evidenos of an
explosion in room 20 off 9th West Entry. I am spesking of the 9th
West Entry, and whem I ehange'from the 9th Weast Emntry I will tell
you. But at the mouth of roem 31 s great deal of vidlence was
exhibited, ~ a oar_havlng been liftedoff of e .s8ide track and plester—
ed against the oppesite rid at the mouth of a slant zoing thyough | |
into Ho, 10 West Entry, I went into No. 20 room fo £ind why nothing
had come out there, and found that there was no cross out going from
room 20 to ahythins {n the Bast, and that the ovess cud between 20
and 21 had & Big pile of rosk snd bone feoing 1t which would obstrust
anything coming 1? that ﬁiiebﬁion. 7he room was but & short rooem,

and without any outer connection., exoept the end of the room. At

this point, where the ebr was driven out from in front'of 21 room.
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and against the opposite rib, I was told had stood the antomatic
swiﬁ@ of the parting, which threw the surrent on when the motor
csme in. Ooing farther along on the 9th &ntry to the mouth of
poom 23, I think it is, -~ &t ﬁhe mouth of room 23, - Now I will
gtate here thatl have just heard Mr. Beddow testify. and there is
gome discrepancy, - either he or I are mistaken, - I understood him
to say that there was a switch at that point where this connecting
wire had probably not been used. - where there were four strands
of a wire wrapped around the trolley wire, - Now, ag I have that
located in my mind, it is at the mouth of room 23 instead of 24,
though I may be mistaken. But at that point, however, a loaded esar
shows to have been blown diagonnlly off the track, the inby end

not blown so far because it was protected by the piller sgainst
which it stood, - but tha balance of the car was directly in 1ine
with the violence of the exploeion, but the outby end was throwm
6ff the track at a angle of forty-five degrees, and part of the
soal was blown omt apparently. - atf leagt the car was not falls
and the car showed that gsome of the coal on the end where the
explosion wave had passed over. - gome of the coal was blown oub,
Going up that poom 24 and 25, = Joave that, --- At the mouth of
room 23 was & shot firing eswiteh, which had been turned in by
gsomebody making a copnection apparently. at eome/;iggr to the ex~
plosion. for the reason that very oareful examtnation of the switch,
by observation, =~ not touching it, indicated that 1t had not been
touched since the explosion. There was no marks of any kind en it
to show that it had been touched since thé explosion, at any part,~
that no person had mimm.aa 16, |

Q In what cendition waa 1t right there, Mr. Sheridan, which lead
you to beliave that it had not been tounhad gince the explosiont

A 3Becsuse it was ecvered with dnat and soot in & similar manner as
all of the deearibed ares in that vieinity., as whereever anybody
hod touched it was tracesble, and you could track:fbot prints and

"y
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finger prints and so forth. I exemined it not only them but several
times, and up to the last time I exemined 1%, it had not been hand-
led. On the trolley wire waéfa plece of ordinary wire, - I don't
¥now just what size, what the number was, -~ I am not familiar
enough with wire to know the number, but it was a pretty stout

wire,

Q@ Copper?

A No, I think not, - it looked to me like & steel wire, e it was
on there the last I saw of it. It was wrapped around the trolley
wire four times, It is possidle, - I will diverge here for a moment
to state that ¥r, J. W. Paul, of the United 3tates Bureau of ¥ines,
t0ld me that he had discovered thege irregularities of switches -
being thrown in. Going scross the snds of the pillars on 24 %o
room 26 I was told that there was a switeh in 26 thrown in, but
which I did nof ge to when told sbout 4it, but went to it afterwards,
myself, and measured the kxxingnxxnzt distance from the inby end of
the pillars where the haulage road goes, end it was forty-seven feet
outby from the Haulage road on the inby end of the pillar. That
ewitoh, when I examined it, was thrown in, and there was nothing
sbout it to indicate that anybody had handled 1%, or touched it,
since the explosion., Going through the oross cut between rooms 26
and 37 I went to the end of the pillar in 27, and carefully examin-
ed the end of the pillar that I had heretofore been shown, where
the explosive had originally besn placed. At this point in the
pillar, about a foot or fifteen inches, probably a foot &8 near as
I can remember, from the room 27 aide of the pillar, there was a .
oavity identlical with the eavity‘that is usually made by the deton-
ating of an explosive of high power, It showed the shattering
effect of a high explosive having gone off in that cavity. It
resembled the bottom of & shot hole that had pretty well cleaned
itgelf. The shot had kioke& back and opened a horizontal crevice
in the coal about a foot in length; about a foot out and about two

inches in length, whare evidently there was an opportunity for
-2 B~



flaming, as it might &0 with a large of explosive and no tamping
on 1t. It had released itself in that dpening. as well =3 throwing
out all the cosl which was upon the shot, - cosl being thrown #n
coarser or finer pieces up to two hundred pounds, and the usual per-
centage of slack among it. ~ being thrown south toward thq gob, o1r
ground where the piilare had besn torn out. It had been thrown for
a distance of ten to twenty-five feet, spreading in s fan-like
shape, as 1t usually will 4o, and some pieces where farther out
fhan that, They could poseibly have beeh loft there at some other
time, but may have been thrown dy this shot.
¢ Now right there, in spéaking of this fracture do youn mean
A The explosive was_in the pillar?
Q@ Do you mesn by that statement that the crevice would allow flame
to go out, that it would not have otherwise allowed, 1f it had been
properly tamped?
A If it had bean put across from here to the‘center. and not too
much explosive used, but there would have been weight enough upon it
to hinder 1t 1f not too large a oharge, then it would have required
all of the energy from that shot to relesase 1tself.v~ or it did not
require so much energy, ss it was only a foot from the rib, or the
side of the pillar, gnd a8 the appearanoé of the cavity indleatas,
the shot being put in from this way, it was released and & great
deal of'the‘unexpdnaed.enargy wont out ﬁhrcugh this horisontal open~
ing. It did not tear that piece out, as it released itself in there.
Had 1t not rﬁléaseé itsel? in the:e it would have taken that plece
out. :

Thus penmtttiﬁg flame to go out in the room?
A Yes sir, permitting flame to go out in that place.
Q None of the coal from that shot hed been removed?
A Any person going into that room knew, - It can be demonstrated
beyond a douht that if one or two shovels €ull be remofeﬂ. 1t will

bresk the appearanse of the diatridbution of the coal that is made
- :


bragg.melody

bragg.melody

bragg.melody


by a éhot. which 18 thrown in every direction. If even one or
two or three, but as much as half a dozen shovels full would show
beyond a doubt, - to break that avpesrance of the way coal is
always thrown by a shpt. Another thing, - the miner, or any
person, shovels close to the car, making a place to stand upon,
and then continues, but everything is there just as that shot
threw it., That a shot had been fired there i8 certain. That
there was an opportunity, from the msnner in whioh it back-£tiied
fired, for it to have originated an explosion was alsc evident,
The question then was, did an explosion origiﬁata there, and did
it extend in any direotion, beyond that immediate vicinity, -
and I would say here, this often happens, that an explosion will
start and not do any dammge, or go any great distance, - and 1f it
did, to tresce in what direction it went from this particular point.
I followed it through room No. 2 from this point, or through roem
No. 2 off of the South to the junction of room No. 2 with the First
South. The explosion appeared to split, part going up and_outby.
of the Pirst 3outh, party poing inby. I followed it to the First
Bagt past the oross cut into the face of the First RBast, where
an undermining, or under-cutting had been made, and & prop with
shooting wire on it was laying in the under cutting, - ridbed into
the under-cutting, also a lot of debdbris, -Iahowing that the explo-
sion wave come down to that face., It crossed from Ho. 1 East to
No,., 2 Easf. through a oross-cut. A loadeﬁ car gtanding in front
of that cross-out, going throngh Fo. 1 te No. 2 East, had been
derailed by the force going from No; 1 to No. 2, I traced it
through No. 2 back into the First South., to the fmoe of the First
South, ~ through the 1&3% croes cut into the Seoond Seuth, - up
the Second South, arcund the face of the 9th and 10th West, where
a pile of timbera aré lying in the face., I want to state in the
face of the Pirst South a oar has been driven towards the fmee and
badly battere&_by'the explosian,goiﬁg against it; Around the faces
-25-
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of hoth the 9th and 10ﬁh West, up 10th #est up to room 20, where the
violence which came out of room 21 and plastered that car up against
the rid, and also taken three cars through the slant that goes
through to 10 at that point. and driven them into the neck of No,

21 room. Two of them side by side. It had taken & draw bar which
belonged to one of those cars, because it was one of the new Sante
Fe patterns, - the large oars that were in there. The draw bar
would weigh upwards of seventy podnds, and three lengths of coupling
and the coupling pin, laying thirty feet up abofe where the cars.
were driven., - thirty feet out on No. 10, Tracing the force outby
from No. 10 in this direction, and re~tracing it to find what had
been done here, where it split to room 29. Followed it through

room 29 to 11th West Entry, through a slant at this point here, in
11th West Entry, into 12th West Entry, up and on to the goba‘in

24, 26, and 26 and 87, but at this point here & oar was badly bat-
tered, - followed it into room 29, here was a o8r badly battered

by the explosion foroe. Half way around No. 10 Entry snd Fo. 11
Entry at this point here, and at thia point is a room driven into
new territory. where I made thests for gas, as I-had made at the
extremeties of all of the other Entries and exterior extremeties.
Following this we traced the explosion going across the gobs in
rooms 24, 25 and 26. - 2%, 24, 25, and 26, going from 12 to 13. &ap-
-parantly in that direotion. part of it going out of No. 12, and some
of it going out of No. 11, - going across No. 12 Entry into No. 1.
We traced it all the way out:he:e. ags well as tracing 1t over these
ocaves in these rooms., These were ghowhyn plainly by props and ¥xk
timbere and pieces of timbers blown up on the caved roéka in these
rooms. On the right going out on this South side, this first room,
23, off 11th Weat Entry, showed reflex aotion of the wave of explosive
X?aturally couldn't tell

which way, - there wag soot showing thet there had been flame in

force moving back this way. BRoom 22 was 80

there., Room 20 and 21 showed very distinotly the out-going wave,
| -26=
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going in this direotion. Couldn't get over this ground hers,

going into this room, 13, s¢ this shows that the explosion wave
came out here, destroyed the overocast between 13 and 14 and went
outby and along 15 West to 1f Esst, going through into the High
Line 1n.that direction. Tracing this forece on to 16 and 17 1%

ghowg that the explosion went up to the end of No. 2 Nerth, took

in 18 and 19 West, going out 18, bsok 19, down Ho. 1, and here was

a great deal of reflex action because it bdroke a stepping and came
directly back this way, and we didn't know what could have happened.
We traced it through 16 and 17 clear out into the High Line, but at
this partioular point for about fifty foeot the foroe was exerted
back this way, where it had come down No. 1, and had gone both ways
here, There is a hitech

¢ Mr. Sheridan, right at this point I will simply ask you this
qusestion. If, from your examination you were able to ascertain
where the explosion originated’y

A Yes, air, ~ there was an explosion originated in the pillar at
between rooms 86 and 27, and that explosion communicated itself %o
all of the interior part of the mine. _

Q@ And that was the eause, or the initial point of the sexplosion?

A Yes sir. Outside of iEntries No. 9 and 10 I did not examine any,
either ¢he High Line, or +the others, becaunse conditions were dis~
turbed, and 1 only tbok observetions wherq econditions were undisturbed,
a8 at the time of the explosion. | '

@ HNow, coming baok to this pillar, virere there any wires leading
from there to other wires which might have electricity in them?

A Yes sir., there was wire leading from there around 27 room, through
the cross cut into 26, and down to the mouth of 25 and 24 and I think
23 room. _

& Now, on this wire were there any switches?

4 Yes sir,

@ What was the original function of that wire?

A To transmit electricity when there wexe shots to be fired,
: P -
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Q@ As I understand it there was a geparate sleotrio wire for
firing shots, and another for the running of motors?
A Yes sir.
Q And this was the wire used for firing shots?
A Yes slr, the shot firing wire,
Q@ Were there any switches on that wire?
A There were three switches.
@ Were they open or cloeed?
A They were closed.
Q Were they in the same condiition as the others you have testi-
fied sabout, - untouehe@?
A Two of them were untouched. ‘
Q Were you present when this wire was found? The wire testified
to by Mr. Beddow?
A HNo sir, I never saw that wire until today.
¢ Did you see the trolley wire, with the wire wrappsd around
147
A Yes sir.
Q@ Did you ses the switch at that point?
A Yes stir. | |
Q@ Bave you gentlemen sny other questions you wish to ask Mr.
Sheridan at this point? The objest of the investigation is, of
cource; to ascertain whether or not there has been a ecrime gommitted
and by whom, |
Q@ Did you find any bodies?
A There was some taken out while I was thers. but none from near
where I was, They were}all out.
Q@ Thenm in your opinion what is the cause of the explosion?
A My opinion is that.a ghot had besen left properly connected, and
that when the motor came in it threw the sutomatic switeh in, putti;
thelalectrio power on to the trolley wire, There was a probabllity

that 1t was connected with the switohes and the shot was fired in
that manner. BB~
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Q Of course you have no idesa.
A I have no positive knowiaage.
Q@ You have no idea by whom this conneation,wag made, or the
shot fired?
A I don't know who d4id it, no sir.

Question by Dr. B. P. Evens, Juryman:-:
Q@ This shot in this explosion, Mr, 3heridan, I wanted to know if
it is what you would term & blow-out shot®
A To sir, I would rather call it a flaming shot from the rear, -
a woeak point in the rear, -~ & blow-shot is 6ne that 48 in the mouth
of the shot hole, beoause it is too tight, and 18 blown out of
the shot hole, A sghot will frequently out back and make a flaming
shot, and the trouble with that shot is that it is not properly
placed.
@ And that was the trouble with that shot?
A Yes sir.
¢ There wann't ground enough behind that &hot to resist the powder?
A No sir.
Q Aare there any more guestions that you would like to ask Mr.
Sheridan, If there are no other r~uestions then we will excuse Hr.
Sheridan from the chair.

 MR. SHARIDAN SXCUSED. ‘

Mr, . H. O'Brien, witness, called to the stand and sworn as
follows: | |

You do sclemnly swear that the evidence that you are ebout to
give in this poroeedings shall be the truth, the whole truth and
nothing but the truth, so help you God?

Answer " I do."

State you full name, please.
Thomas H. O'Brien.

What is our oceupationt

> o > =

General Manager of the 3tag Canon Fuel Company.
| -89~



qQ How Mr. 0'Brien., relative to the menner and method used by

the Company in firing shots, and the method and msnner of taking
the éleotricity %o the place where the shots are fired, will you
please explain?

A %he shots, for several years, have been fired from the outside
of the mine, - after the miners and everyone working in the mine
are out. The wires are conduoted from the shooting cabins on the
outslide. In these cabins are looated gwitches, Switohes that are
looked open during the time they‘are not in use, The wireé are
dondnoted down the side intries, or other oonvenient plaéea. where
other shooting switches are installed., Those switches are also
looked open. The boxes are made in such a way that theyveannot be
closed while the current is passing through 4%, Then at each
working room there is en individusl switoh o control that room
alone. As the men go in in the morning they throw out these switche:
then along about three o'clock in the afternoon & c¢ap man goes in
~and distributes caps 4o each room where holes are to be fired.
After those holes have been loaded :;gg caps inserted the minner max
sonnects those wires up to the shooting wires. As the miner go8s8
out he connects this switch st the mouth of his room. When the days
work has been finished, and every man haa been checked out of the
mine the power is ouf off oompleﬁely. The shot firers then enter
the mine and go to the varlous shooting boxes, as they are cnlled,~
nnlocksﬁ those boxes snd closes the switches. fhey,thbn return
tothe surface aﬁd'ask for ‘the power to be turned on the the line.
After that has been done they close the switches in the shooting
caebins, end all the shots are fired at one time,

Q And that is the only method used in firing shots?

A That is the only method used.

o And how many miners were employed in No. 2 mine st the time
when the explosion took place?

A Practically 287 at that time.

¢ You speak of shot firers, -ars their duties only to fire shots,
=30~
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gpecial men to fire shots?

A

They are men who are employed simply to look after the shot

firing arrangements, and distribute the caps. and after the men

are.out they fire the shots, and after the shots have been fired,

they open the switohes and lock them and then go to each room and

gee that no fire has been stzmzted from the shots, and also to see

4f there has been an mis-shots.

Q
A

A

And when this is done, I presume the next shift goes ont
'Yes sir, on the following morning.
You spoke of the men being checked out?

The men, as they enter the mine leave an identification check

with their number on that check with a man keptthere for thet

purpose, and the checks are put on & board, numbered also, and

when they come out of the mine they call for thet check, snd if the

men do not call for all the cheoks, the men mre looked up, and no

shots are fired until the men are all accounted for.

Q

I would like to have some evidence as to who the miner was who

fixed this shot that Mr. Beddow and Mr. Sheridsn have testified

to. Have you any knowledge with regard to that mah?

A
Q
A
Q

D b D oo D o

Check No. 667 was working in that placs.
You have been in the mine at that point?
0 yea, several times,
What was the check number on the car that Mr. Beddow testified to?
No., 667, |
I t+ was the same oheck humber?
Yes sir.
Do you know the neme of the man who owned thet number?
That cheok number was owned by Thomas Pattison. |

I take 1t he was a negro?

. Ho sir. he was not,

Is Mr. Pattison living or dead?

He {8 dead, |

Do you know where the body was found?
-] -



A Fo,

Q Has it been fdentiffed?
A It has been {dentified and shipped, but as to where the body
was found I couldn't say, as I didn't gee the body at that place.
Q Are there any othe; questions, Gentlemen, that you wish to ask
Mr. O'Brien, - or have you any tesatimony, Mr. 0'Brien,that you have
to offer bearing on the Investigation?
A No.

Q Mr. Hawkins sucgests e question,

Q@ I think 1t might be proper to ask if there were any persons
resocued alive in that plaoe where Pattison was found, or around
where the trolley wire was located, that was testified abount,
4 There was not a single man resoumed from that side of the Mine,

Mr. B, &. Sherfick, Juryman.
€ I would 1ike to ask Mr., 0'Brien what the usual hour of firing
these shbts ia? '
A About six~thirty in the evening,
Mr. Remley:

Q@ And when 41d the explosion take place?
A A fow minutes gfter thres probably.

Q If you would state more fully the rules of the Company and in-
strustions givan to the miners relstive to firing shota 1% would
be appreclated.
A It was strietly against the rules of the Oompany._at all timea
to have anything to do with the firing of shots., I never knew of
but one instance where they axa that, and a man was supposed to
have put odff a‘bhot in the 9th West, That was about two years sgo,
and the man and his partnar woére let out and compelled to leave
town, - that was before we had tha law under whioh te prosesute them.
Q@ Is the check man her®?
4 No.
Q !onknow of your own knowledge that the man, Pattison, had aheek
No. 68677 S Ral-t g
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Yoes, that is his pay rocll number.
He was checked in under th-t number on that day?

Yes, and his body cheoked out under that number.

OH oo b

And thet was the number found on the oar right there that we
woroe speaking of?

A Yoes,

2 And do you know., of your own knewledge that room 287 was #hsro
he was working? |

A Yes,

Q Are there any more questions, Hentlomen?

Dr. F. B. Bvans, Juryman.

Q@ I would 1i e to ask Mr. O'Brion if Pattison, Fo. 667, was the
only man chegked in to that room on that dsy?
A Yes, he was the only man, working on that pillar,
Q@  If that is =11, Gentlemen, we will exsuse Mr. O'Brienm.
MR, O'BRIZN ZXCUSED,

Gentlemen, that is all the testimony that I know of at this
time, unless aome of the rest of you know some witness who might
testify on this guestion. You understend, while this 18 not a
criminél ;::::::t:;n' yot it 18 e oriminal investigaticn. and ybu
and I are here to ascertain 1f not only one crime has been com-
mitted, but other crtmea, and if any of you have resson %o believe
that othar crimes have been committed, and know of witnessaa and
can give any light on the subjeqt. let us hear from you.

If you would 1iVa'tb'E®ar the 1aw on this potnt T can vead 14
to you briefly, and yom may then asaertazn.whathar ar ‘not the Yaw
has been eomplied‘vith. or hroken. by any peraon] o: peraqpx.

~ READS,

Juige snd Jury sre taken to the Mine testiffied ghbout, in
order that they might make an oxami#&#iéﬁ;yt some of the things
testified about, and were ordered to appeaf in the éfficd at;ﬁhp '
Honorable T. L., Kinney, at eight o'clock P.M.

SOURTnéggeunﬁnb,
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